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g Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

February 12, 2019

Louis Head

New Elk Coal Company, LLC

12250 Highway 12

Weston, CO 81019

Re: Lorencito Canyon Mine, second adequacy letter for TR-20
Dear Mr. Head:

On February 12, 2019, I received the NECC response to the Division’s adequacy review (our review was dated
May 23, 2018). Thanks to you, your staff, and your consultant for your attention to this matter.

You have addressed all of our concerns, however the revised pages require pagination. Please send the
document to me with this edit.

Sincerely,

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist 11
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